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Archibald B (Brian)

From: Archibald B (Brian)
Sent: 04 April 2016 12:04
To: 'Jennifer.Bell@burnesspaull.com'
Cc: 'malcolm.campbell@knightfrank.com'
Subject: FW: PROPOSED ABERDEEN LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN - FURTHER 

INFORMATION REQUEST 03 - ISSUE 14 - ALTERNATIVE SITES LOIRSTON & COVE 
(LAND AT BLACKHILLS OF CAIRNROBIN)   (LEI/1067/00017)

Attachments: Letter to Brian Archibald, Scottish Government     (with enclosures).PDF

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'Jennifer.Bell@burnesspaull.com'

'malcolm.campbell@knightfrank.com'

Hello Jennifer 
 
I  acknowledge  receipt of  your  FIR  response.   I  am  also  copying  the  response  to Malcolm Campbell  representing
Hermiston who now has 14 days to comment by 18 April 2016 
 
Thanks 
Brian 
 

From: Jennifer Bell [mailto:Jennifer.Bell@burnesspaull.com]  
Sent: 04 April 2016 11:14 
To: Archibald B (Brian) 
Cc: Elaine Farquharson-Black; Pippa Robertson 
Subject: PROPOSED ABERDEEN LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN - FURTHER INFORMATION REQUEST 03 - ISSUE 14 - 
ALTERNATIVE SITES LOIRSTON & COVE (LAND AT BLACKHILLS OF CAIRNROBIN) (LEI/1067/00017) 
 
Brian 
 
I refer to the above and attach a response on behalf of Leiths (Scotland) Limited to Further Information Request 03.  I 
confirm that a hard copy will follow by post.  Kindly acknowledge safe receipt. 
 
Regards 
 
Jen 
 
Jennifer Bell 
Paralegal 
Burness Paull LLP  
  
Direct Dial: +44 (0)1224 261242 
Email: Jennifer.Bell@burnesspaull.com 
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This message is from a law firm. It is confidential and may be privileged. If it is not for you please inform us and then delete it. If the content is not about the business of 
the firm or its clients then the message is neither from nor sanctioned by the firm. Use of this or any other e-mail facility of Burness Paull LLP signifies consent to 
interception by Burness Paull LLP.  
It is the responsibility of the addressee to scan this email and any attachments for computer viruses or other defects. The sender does not accept liability for any loss or 
damage of any nature, however caused, which may result directly or indirectly from this email or any file attached. Services and advice are provided by Burness Paull 
LLP on the basis of the firm���s terms and conditions of business (unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by the firm). Clients may request a copy by emailing 
info@burnesspaull.com. The firm does not provide advice and will have no liability whatsoever to any party who is not a client of the firm (unless otherwise expressly 
agreed in writing by the firm). Burness Paull LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (SO300380) and reference to it includes reference to its 
subsidiary companies. The registered office is at 50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh EH3 9WJ. Lawyers with offices in Aberdeen, Edinburgh and Glasgow. A 
list of members is available for inspection at the firm���s registered office. 

 
 
This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in 
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call 
your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

*********************************** ******************************** 

This email has been received from an external party and 

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 

********************************************************************  
























































































































































































































































































































































































